

FAO/UNFPA/PARIS21/SPC REGIONAL TRAINING WORKSHOP ON LINKING
POPULATION AND HOUSING CENSUSES WITH AGRICULTURAL CENSUSES
(Secretariat of the Pacific community, Noumea, New Caledonia, 28 May-1 June 2012)

LIST OF PARTICIPANTS

MEMBER COUNTRIES AND TERRITORIES
ÉTATS ET TERRITOIRES MEMBRES

Cook Islands
Îles Cook

Mrs Taggy Tangimetua
Government Statistician
Statistics Office
Ministry of Finance and Economic Management
P.O. Box 41, RAROTONGA
Tel. (682) 29.511
Fax (682) 21.511
e-mail taggy@stats.gov.ck or info@stats.gov.ck
<http://www.stats.gov.ck/>

Ms Maria H. Tuoro
Director, Policy and Projects
Ministry of Agriculture
P.O.Box 96, RAROTONGA
Tel. (682) 28.711
Fax (682) 21.881
e-mail maria@agriculture.gov.ck
<http://www.agriculture.gov.ck/>

Federated States of Micronesia
États fédérés de Micronésie

Mr Mathew Chigiya
Assistant Director of Statistics Division
Office of SBOC (Statistics, Budget and Economic Management, Overseas
Development Assistance and Compact Management)
P.O.Box PS 253, Palikir
POHNPEI, FM 96941
Tel. (691) 320.2823/24
Fax (691) 320.2428
e-mail mchigiya@sboe.fm
<http://www.spc.int/prism/country/fm/stats/>

Fiji Islands
Îles Fidji

Mr Serevi Baledrokadroka
Principal Statistician
Fiji Islands Bureau of Statistics
G.P.O. Box 2221
Government Buildings, SUVA
Tel. (679) 331.5822
Fax (679) 330.3656
e-mail serevib@statsfiji.gov.fj ; info@statsfiji.gov.fj
<http://www.statsfiji.gov.fj>

Mr Ratu Tevita B. Natasiwai
Economic Planning Officer
Department of Agriculture
Ministry of Primary Industries
SUVA
Tel. (679) 338.4233
Fax (679) 338.5234
e-mail tnatasiwai@agriculture.gov.fj ; texn_nat@hotmail.com
<http://www.agriculture.org.fj/>

Kiribati

Mrs Aritita Tekaieti
Senior Statistician
National Statistics Office
Ministry of Finance and Economic Development
BAIKIRI / TARAUA
Tel. (686) 21.806
Fax (686) 21.307
e-mail atekaieti@gmail.com
<http://www.spc.int/prism/country/ki/stats>

Ms Rota Tetaake
Senior Agricultural Officer
(Head for Information, Training and Extension)
Ministry of Environment, Land and Agriculture
BAIKIRI / TARAUA
Tel. (686) 28.108
Fax (686)
e-mail rootatetaakemanako@gmail.com

Marshall Islands

Ms Hemline Ysawa
Chief
Statistic Collection and Analysis Unit
Economic Policy, Planning and Statistics Office
P.O. Box 7
Government of Marshall Islands
MAJURO 96960
Tel. (692) 625.3802
Fax (692) 625.3803
e-mail lininer@gmail.com ; planning@ntamar.net
<http://www.spc.int/prism/country/mh/stats/>

Nauru

Mr Lindsay Thoma
Assistant Statistical Officer
Bureau of Statistics
Ministry of Finance
Government Offices, YAREN DISTRICT
Tel. (674) 557.3133
Fax (674)
e-mail lindsay.thoma@naurugov.nr ; statistics@naurugov.nr
<http://www.spc.int/prism/country/nr/stats/>

Mr Frankie K. Ribauw
Director of Agriculture
Department of Commerce, Industry and Environment
Government Offices, YAREN DISTRICT
Tel. (674) 557.3133
Fax (674)
e-mail frankie.ribauw@naurugov.nr
<http://www.naurugov.nr/>

Niue

Ms Fanuma Sioneholo
Statistician
Economic Planning Development & Statistics
Premiers Department, Government of Niue
P.O Box 95
ALOFI
Tel. (683) 4219
Fax (683) 4148
e-mail Fanuma.Sioneholo@mail.gov.nu ; statsniue@mail.gov.nu
<http://www.spc.int/prism/country/nu/stats/>

Palau

Mr Rhinehart Silas
Statistics Coordinator
Bureau of Budget and Planning
Ministry of Finance
P.O. Box 6011
Melekeok State
KOROR 96940
Tel. (680) 767.1000 Ext.5319
Fax (680) 767.5642
email rsilas@palaugov.net ; rsilas23@gmail.com
<http://www.palaugov.net/stats/index.htm>

Papua New Guinea
Papouasie-Nouvelle-Guinée

Mr Roko Koloma Vanua
Deputy National Statistician
National Statistical Office
P.O Box 337
WAIGANI NCD
Tel. (675) 325.0155
Fax (675) 325.1869
email roko_koloma@yahoo.com
<http://www.nso.gov.pg>

Mr James B. Kuande
Statistician
Department of Agriculture & Livestock
P O Box 2033,
PORT MORESBY
Tel. (675) 320.2867
Fax (675) 320.2866
e-mail Jameskuande7@gmail.com
<http://www.agriculture.org.pg/>

Samoa

Mr Sefuiva Reupena Muagututia
Government Statistician
Samoa Bureau of Statistics
P.O. Box 1151, APIA
Tel. (685) 24.384 or 63 619/613
Fax (685) 21.373
e-mail reupena.muagututia@sbs.gov.ws
<http://www.sbs.gov.ws/>

Mr Peseta Frank Fong
Assistant Chief Executive Officer
Policy, Planning and Communication
Ministry of Agriculture and Fisheries
Tel. (685) 22.561 or 28.097
Fax (685) 24.576
e-mail frank.fong@maf.gov.ws
<http://www.maf.gov.ws/>

Solomon Islands
Îles Salomon

Mr Douglas Kimi
Government Statistician
National Statistics Office
Ministry of Finance and Treasury
P.O Box G6
HONIARA
Tel. (677) 23.775
Fax (677) 23 951
e-mail dkimie@mof.gov.sb
<http://www.spc.int/prism/country/sb/stats>

Mr William Okekini
Deputy Director
Project Planning
Ministry of Agriculture and Livestock
PO Box G-13
HONIARA
Tel. (677) 22.143
Fax (677) 28.365
e-mail okekinintu@gmail.com

Tokelau

Mr Charles Russell
Statistics Advisor
Tokelau National Statistics Office
Office of the Council for the Ongoing Government of Tokelau
P.O.Box 3298
Suite D, Nia Mall
APIA, SAMOA
Tel. (685) 729.4913
e-mail tnso.charlie.russell@gmail.com
<http://www.spc.int/prism/country/tk/stats>

Mrs Luisa Naseri-Sale
Environment Officer
Economic Development, Natural Resources and Environment (EDNRE)
Tel. (685) 729.4913
e-mail lnaseri.sale@tokelau.tk
<http://www.tokelau.org.nz/>

Tonga

Mr 'Ata'ata Finau
Government Statistician
Statistics Department
P.O. Box 149, NUKU'ALOFA
Tel. (676) 23.300 ; 22.517
Fax (676) 24.303
e-mail amfinau@stats.gov.to ; dept@stats.gov.to
<http://www.spc.int/prism/country/to/stats>

Mr Metuisela Falesiva
Head of Statistics, Economics, Policy and Planning Section
Ministry of Agriculture, Food, Forests and Fisheries
PO Box 87, NUKU'ALOFA
Tel. (676) 28.120
Fax (676) 24.260
e-mail metui.falesiva@mafff.gov.to
<http://www.tongafish.gov.to/>

Tuvalu

Ms Grace Alapati
Census Commissioner
Central Statistics Division
Ministry of Finance and Economic Development
VAIAKU, Funafuti Island
Tel. (688) 20.107
Fax (688) 20.408
e-mail galapati@gov.tv ; gsenalaalapati@gmail.com or
csd_stats@yahoo.com; statistics@gov.tv
<http://www.spc.int/prism/country/tv/stats>

Ms Akinesi Sianoa
Senior Agriculture Officer – Extension and Information
Agriculture Department, Ministry of Natural Resources
VAIAKU, Funafuti Island
Tel. (688) 20.836
Fax (688)
e-mail akisianoa@gmail.com
http://www.tuvaluislands.com/gov_addresses.htm

Vanuatu

Mr Simil Johnson
Government Statistician
e-mail sjohnson@vanuatu.gov.vu; stats@vanuatu.gov.vu

Mr Benuel Lenge
Statistician
e-mail blenge@vanuatu.gov.vu

National Statistics Office
Ministry of Finance and Economic Management (MFEM)
Private Mail Bag 9019
PORT VILA
Tel. (678) 22.110/22.111
Fax (678) 24.583
<http://www.vnso.gov.vu/>

Mrs Gwenneth Tari
Agriculture Officer
Department of Agriculture
PORT VILA
Tel. (678) 22.432
Fax (678) 25.265
e-mail gntari@vanuatu.gov.vu
<http://www.governmentofvanuatu.gov.vu/>

FACILITATORS

Food and Agriculture
Organization of the United
Nations (FAO)
*Organisation des Nations Unies
pour l'alimentation et
l'agriculture*

Ms Nancy Chin
Statistician
Statistics Division (ESS)
Room C-432, Viale delle Terme di Caracalla
00153 ROMA, Italia
Tel. (39) 06 5705.5567
e-mail Nancy.Chin@fao.org
<http://www.fao.org/economic/ess/ess-home/en/>

Mr David Marshall
Consultant in Agricultural Statistics
42A Trentham Street, Southfields,
LONDON SW18 5AT
Tel. mobile (44) 7796075718
e-mail a.david.marshall@gmail.com

United Nations Population Fund
(UNFPA)
*Fonds des Nations Unies pour la
population (FNUAP)*

Mr Eduard Jongstra
Technical adviser Population and Development
UNFPA Office for the Pacific
Private Mail Bag
SUVA, Fiji Islands
Tel. (679) 330.8022 / 323.0731
Fax (679) 331.2785
e-mail jongstra@unfpa.org
<http://pacific.unfpa.org/>

OBSERVERS

Economic and Social
Commission for Asia and the
Pacific (ESCAP)
*Commission économique et
sociale pour l'Asie et le Pacifique
(CESAP)*

Ms Jillian Campbell
Statistician
ESCAP Pacific Office
Kadavu House, level 5
414 Victoria Parade
Private Mail Bag
SUVA, Fiji Islands
Tel. (679) 331.9669
Fax (679) 331.9671
e-mail Campbell7@un.org
<http://www.unescap.org/epoc/>

Caribbean Community
(CARICOM) Secretariat

Dr Philomen Harrison
CARICOM Secretariat,
Turkeyen, Greater Georgetown
GUYANA
Tel. (592):222.0097
Fax (592) 222.0098
e-mail Harrison@caricom.org; pharrison2004@yahoo.com

SPC SECRETARIAT/ *SECRETARIAT GÉNÉRAL DE LA CPS*

Dr Gerald Haberkorn	Manager (Statistics for Development Programme) / <i>Directeur du Département de la Statistique pour le Développement</i> e-mail Stats&Demog@spc.int
Mr Arthur Jorari	Demographer / <i>Démographe</i>
Mr Chris Ryan	Statistics Adviser / Survey Specialist (Northern Pacific)/ <i>Conseiller en statistique - Spécialiste des enquêtes</i>
Mr Bertrand Buffière	Statistics Adviser – Trainer / <i>Conseiller – formateur en statistique</i>
Ms Nilima Lal	Economic Statistician (Trade Statistics) / <i>Spécialiste de la statistique économique (Statistiques commerciales)</i>
Ms. Kaobari Matikarai	Demography and Health Survey Technical Officer / <i>Chargé de la réalisation technique des enquêtes démographiques et sanitaires</i>
Mr Timothy Martin	Agribusiness Specialist (SPC Suva, LRD), e-mail timm@spc.int
Mr Jonathan Bower	Resource Economist (SPC Suva, LRD), e-mail jonathanb@spc.int
Mlle Gladys Beccalossi	Programme Assistant / <i>Adjointe administrative</i> (Documents)
Mlle Chloé Caillot-Lessiau	Programme Assistant / <i>Adjointe administrative</i>
Mme Sandra Gianini	Programme Administrator / <i>Administratrice</i>

SPC Headquarters
BP D5
98848 NOUMEA
New Caledonia
e-mail spc@spc.int
Tel. (687) 26.20.00
Fax (687) 26.38.18

SPC Suva Regional Office
Private Mail Bag
SUVA, Fiji
e-mail spc@spc.int
Tel. (679) 337.0733
Fax (679) 337.0021
